BUSBY COMMUNITY COUNCIL MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON MONDAY 15th JANUARY 2018 DUFF MEMORIAL HALL BUSBY

Present:

Apologies received:

Jill Irvine George Mclachlan Mamie Muir Russell Kinnear Sandra Kennedy Evelyn Baxter Linda Menzies Clair McGinlay Councillor Alan Lafferty

Councillor Stewart Miller

George McLachlan opened the meeting at 7.30

1) MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 20TH NOVEMBER.

As there were no matters arising the minutes were proposed by Sandra Kennedy and seconded by Evelyn Baxter.

2) POLICE REPORT - 8th November to 7th January. P.C CANNON.

Housebreaking or other theft.

- On the 3rd into 4th November, a theft from an apparently insecure works van occurred in Easterton Avenue, Busby. This crime remains undetected at the time.
- A report was also received of a theft in another commercial vehicle overnight on the 27th into 28th November, from Glenville Gate, Busby. Enquiries are ongoing into this crime.

Antisocial behaviour and disorder.

- The vandalisms to two cars have been reported in Lower Mill Road and Cartview Court. A report of graffiti was also received relating to premises in Church Road, Busby. A window of a dwelling flat in Mary Young Place was also smashed on the 22nd November.
- During the early evening on the 7th December a 39 year old female was arrested following a disturbance at a business premises in Helena Place Busby.
- About 4pm on the 15th December, a male youth smashed a window on St Josephs Primary School, Busby. Officers are following a positive line of enquiry in relation to this crime.

- Overnight on the same day, a vehicle parked on Birch Crescent, Busby was deliberately scratched. This crime is still under investigation.
- On 7th January 2 separate calls relating to youth disorder were received. Youths loitering in Riverside Gardens and Field Road respectively. Police attended both locations and no crimes were established.

Violent Crime.

• About 5pm on Thursday 7th December an assault and vandalism occurred at a licensed premise in Main Street, Busby. Two males, aged 18 and 19 years respectively ,were traced and arrested, and were detained in custody to appear at Paisley Sherriff Court the following day.

Drug Dealing and Misuse.

- About 8pm on the 17th November, officers identified a 20 year old male in Field Road, Busby who was found to be in possession of a quantity of herbal cannabis.
- About 5pm on the 24th November officers had cause to speak to a driver in Bon Accord Road, Busby, at which time he was found to be in possession of a quantity of herbal cannabis.

Report proposed by Sandra Kennedy and seconded by Russell Kinnear.

3.TREASURERS REPORT.

Jill Irvine distributed the report,

Proposed by Evelyn Baxter and seconded by Russell Kinnear.

4.PLANNING.

Nursery School in the grounds of Busby School.

Paperwork for the proposed Nursery in the grounds of Busby School was distributed.

Sandra Kennedy is going round schools to encourage Park and Stride

Objections can still be made to Council.

Alan Lafferty to contact Education Department.

Proposed by Jill Irvine and seconded by Mamie Muir

5 CORRESPONDENCE

- 1. STEWART MILLER responses re dog fouling.
- 2. JIM SNEDDON responses to CC. Budget Consultation query.
- 3. STEWART MILLER responses to leaves at local frontage.
- 4. STEWART MILLER responses re tree roots Cartside Road.
- 5. STEWART MILLER responses re Easterton Ave concern about road surface.
- 6. JOHN SHELTON re Active Travel Plan Network.
- 7. LOUISE BOLTON re CC Annual Insurance.
- 8. VINCENT MCCULLOCH re CC Network Meeting Invitation
- 9. JIM SNEDDON re Holocaust Memorial Day Invitation.

Proposed by Sandra Kennedy and seconded by Russell Kinnear

6. COUNCILLORS REPORT.

Bonnyton House will not close.

Proposed by Claire McGinley and seconded by Jill Irvine

7. A.O.C.B.

Russell Kinnear asked about gritting in Mary Young Place.

Meeting closed at 21.00 Date of next meeting 19th February.